Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Allen, Nathan [nallen@craworld.com]

Sent: Friday, June 27, 2014 9:49 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Sandor, Bryan; Miller, Steve

Subject: Former Chevron Service Station 94930 - 3369 Castro Valley Boulevard, Castro Valley -

Notification of Planned Well Destruction Activities 7/3/2014

Mark and Steve —
This email is notification that CRA is planning to locate and destroy the remaining vapor probes at the referenced site in
Castro Valley on Thursday July 3™, 2014. We’ve got a time restriction for this site and need to start early and be finished

and offsite by 10am. Brian, please coordinate your grout inspection with Steve Miller (cc’d).

Thanks

Nathan Allen, P.G.

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
10969 Trade Center Drive, Suite 107
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Direct Line: 916-889-8929

Fax: 916-889-8999

Cell: 916-919-0216

Email: nallen@CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

PLEASE THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT é

Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies. You are advised that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you.



